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J WALDMAN - RE: north/Halsted

From: "Griffin, Frances" <Frances.Griffin@nationalcity.com>
To: wasachs@rsplaw.com™ <asachs@rsplaw.com>

Date: 12/16/2003 12:11 PM

Subject: - RE: north/Halsted

CC: "Auwerda, Laura" <laura.Auwerda@nationalcity.com>

Good afternoon Andy:

The following fees ha:e bzen incurred:
$5.00 flood determination
$129,800.00 facility fee

Fran

> - Original Message-----

> From:  Auwerda, Laura

> Sent:  Tuesday, December 16, 20€2 11:40 AM
> To:  Griffin, Frances; "asachs@rsplaw.cor:

> Subject:  north/Halsted

-3

> Fran,

>

> Please get the fees to Andy ASAP. Also, please fax the pryoff letter to
> Andy. Diana Clemens prepared one and 1 think she copiedyraon it. If
> not glve her a call and have her re-send it to you and fax It tc

> Andy....needs to be on letterhead.

>

> Thanks,

>

> LA

>

> Laura Auwerda

> Senior Vice President-Investment Real Estate

> National City Bank of Michigan Illinois

> One North Franklin, Suite 3600

> Chicago, IL 60606

> (312) 384-6915

> (312) 384-4623

> laura.auwerda@nationalcity.com

>

**+National City made the following annotations

This communication is a confidential and proprietary business communication.
It is intended solely for the use of the designated recipient(s). If this
communication is received in error, please contact the sender and delete this
communication.

file://C :\Documents%Z0and%2OSettings\jbw\Local%ZOSettings\Temp\GW} 00005 HTM  12/16/2003
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EXHIBIT A

DEBTOR: NORTH/HALSTED, LLC,
an Illinois limited liability company

SECURED PARTY: NATIONAL CITY BANK OF MICHIGAN/ILLINOIS

DESCRIPTION OF COLLATERAL

All of the following property now or at any time hereafter owned by Debtor or in which the

Debtor may now or at anyume hereafter have any interest or rights, together with all of Debtor's
right, title and interest therein!

1. All fixtures, trade fixtures and personal property now of hereafter owned by Debtor
and attached to or contained in and uscy oi useful in connection with the Premises or any of the
improvements now or hereafter located Hizreon, including without limitation any and all air
conditioners, antennae, appliances, apparatus, a1vnings, basins, bathtubs, bidets, boilers, bookcases,
cabinets, carpets, coolers, curtains, dehumidifiers; 2isnosals, doors, drapes, dryers, ducts, dynamos,
clevators, engines, equipment, escalators, fans, tiitings, floor coverings, furnaces, furnishings,
furniture, hardware, heaters, humidifiers, incinerators; kitchen equipment and utensils, lighting,
machinery, motots, ovens, pipes, plumbing, pumps, radiators, ranges, recreational facilities,
refrigerators, screens, security systems, shades, shelving, sinks; sprinklers, stokers, stoves, toilets,
ventilators, wall coverings, washers, windows, window coverings, wiring, all renewals or
replacements thereof or articles in substitution therefor, and al! propeity.owned by Debtor and now
ot hereafter used for similar purposes in the operation of the "Premises’ (as'described on Exhibit B
hereto);

2. All right, title and interest of Debtor now or al any time hereafter exiziing, in and to
all highways, roads, strects, allies and other public thoroughfares and all sirips and goies adjoining
or within the Premises ot any part thereof;

3. Articles or parts now or hereafer affixed to the property described in Paragraph 1 of
this Exhibit or used in connection with such property, any and all replacements for such property,
and all other property of a similar type or used for similar purposes now or hereafter in or on the
Premises or any of the improvements now or hereafter located thereon;

4. All buildings, structures, improvements, plans of works and fixtures now or at any
time hereafter located on the Premises and, without any further act, all extensions, additions,
betterments, substitutions and replacements thereof;

709585
12/02/03 A-1
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5. Debtor's rights, title, and interest in all personal property used or to be used in
connection with the operation of the Premises, including without limitation all goods, equipment and
inventory located on the Premises or elsewhere, together with files, books of account, and other
records, wherever located;

6. Debtor's ights, title, and interest in and to any and all contracts now or hereafter
relating to the Premises exccuted by any architects, engineers, or contractors, including all
amendments, supplements, and revisions thereof, together with all Debtor's rights and remedies
thereunder and the benefit of all covenants and warranties thereon, and also together with all
drawings, designs, estimates, layouts, surveys, plats, plans, specifications and test results prepared
by any architect, engineer, or contractor, including any amendments, supplements, and revisions
thereof and the right to use and enjoy the same, as well as all building permits, environmental
permits, approvais ~ud licenses, other governmental or administrative permits, licenses, agreements

and rights relating to Construction on the Premises;

7. Debtor's riasi, title, and interest in and to any and all contracts now or hereafter
relating to the operation of the Premises, including, without limitation, all management and other
service contracts, certificates of ieedsthe books and records, and the right to appropriate and usc any
and ail trade names used or to be used in connection with such business;

8. All rights, privileges, peimits, licenses, easements, consents, tenements,
hereditaments, and appurtenances now or at ary time hereafter belonging to or in any way
appertaining to the Premises or to any property nuwor at any time hereafter comprising a part of the
property subject to Debtor's mortgage to securcd party; all right, title and interest of Debtor, whether
nor or at any time hereafter existing, and all reversions aid remainder to the Premises and such other

property,

9. Debtor's right, title, and interest in the rents, mceine, issues, royalties, revenues,
deposits (including security deposits and utility deposits), and profits 17 ¢connection with all leases,
contracts, and other agreements made or agreed to by any person or entity with any person or entity
pertaining to all or any part of the Premises, whether such agreements have been heretofore or are
hereafter made;

10.  Debtor'sright, title, and interest in all sale contracts, earnest money deposiis, proceeds
of sale contracts, accounts receivable, credit card receivables, lottery winnings znd general
intangibles relating to the Premises.

11.  All rights in and proceeds from all fire and hazard, loss-of-income, and other non-
liability insurance policies now or hereafter covering improvements now hereafter located on the
Premises or described in the mortgage securing the Premises, the use or occupancy thereof, or the
business conducted thereon;

12.  Any and all proceeds of the conversion, whether voluntary or involuntary, of all or
any part of the Premises and other property and interests subject to the mortgage from Debtor to

709585
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Secured Party into cash or liquidated claims, including, without limitation, proceeds of insurance and
condemnation awards;

13. Al building materials and goods owned by Debtor which are procured or to be
procured for use in or in connection with the Premises for the construction of additional premises,
whether or not such materials and goods have been delivered to the Premises;

14.  All judgments, insurance proceeds, awards of damages and settlements which may
result from any damage to the Premises or any part thereof or to any rights appurtenant thereto; and

15. /_All proceeds from the sale, transfer, or pledge of any or all of the foregoing property,
and any and ali after acquired right, title or interest in and to any of the property described in this
Exhibit A,

709585
12/02/03 A-3
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EXHIBIT B

LEGAL DESCRIPTION

ATRACT OF LAND SITUATED IN THE WEST 1/2 OF THE NORTHWEST 1/4 OF SECTION
4, TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF THE THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN;
BOUNDED ON THE WEST BY THE EAST LINE OF NORTH HALSTED STREET; ON THE
NORTH BY THE SOUTH LI NE OF WEST NORTH AVENUE; ON THE SOUTH WEST BY
THE NORTHEASTERLY LINE OF NORTH CLYBOURN AVENUE; ON THE SOUTH EAST
BY THE NGR THWESTERLY LINE OF WEST WEED STREET AND ON THE EAST BY THE
WEST AND CUTHWESTERLY LINE OF THE RIGHT OF WAY OF THE CHICAGO
TRANSIT AUTHCRITY AND THE CONNECTION OF SAID RIGHT OF WAY LINE ACROSS
THE EAST WEST 2LLEY SOUTH OF AND PARALLEL TO WEST NORTH AVENUE, SAID
TRACT INCLUDES ALY ALLEYS WITHIN ITS BOUNDARIES TOGETHER WITH THE
FOLLOWING DESCRIRED LOTS: LOTS | THROUGH 6 IN THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 157
AND LOTS 6 THROUGH 3/(EXCEPT THE EAST 16 FEET OF SAID LOT 6) IN THE
SUBDIVISION OF LOT 158, LOT #3-AND LOTS 17 THROUGH 23 IN THE SUBDIVISION OF
LOT 156; LOTS 1 AND 2 IN THE SUBDIVISION OF SUB-LOTS 14, 15 AND 16 IN THE
SUBDIVISION OF LOT 156, LOT 2, (EXCEPT THAT PART CONVEYED TO THE
NORTHWEST ELEVATED RAILRCAZL-BY DEED RECORDED MAY 16, 1913 AS
DOCUMENT 5186265) IN THE SUBDIVISION UF LOT 24 IN THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 156,
ALL IN THE SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 156,157, 158 AND SUB-LOT 8 OF LOT 159 IN
BUTTERFIELD’S ADDITION TO CHICAGO 1 THE NORTH WEST 1/4 SECTION 4,
TOWNSHIP 39 NORTH, RANGE 14 EAST OF/T% THIRD PRINCIPAL MERIDIAN
ACCORDING TO THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED SEPTEMBER 2, 1863 INBOOK 162 OF
MAPS AT PAGE 11 AS DOCUMENT 70119. (EXCEPT THEREFROM THE NORTH 14 FEET
OF THE EAST AND WEST 18 FOOT VACATED ALLEY WHICTLACCRUES TOLOTS 4 AND
5 AND THE EAST 16 FEET OF LOT 6 IN THE SUBDIVISION O LGT 158, AND THAT PART
OP SAID EAST AND WEST 18 FOOT VACATED ALLEY AND THA ' PART OF THE 18 FOOT
VACATED ALLEY EXTENDING NORTHEASTERLY AND SOUTAWESTERLY WHICH
ACCRUES TO THAT PART OF LOT 2 IN THE SUBDIVISION OF LOT 24 IN THE
SUBDIVISION OF LOT 156 CONVEYED TO THENORTH WEST ELEVATEDRAULROAD BY
DEED RECORDED MAY 16, 1913 AS DOCUMENT 5186265 IN COOK COUNT Y, ILLINOIS.

NOTE: THE AFORESAID SUBDIVISION RECORDED SEPTEMBER 2, 1863 WAS MADEBY
MARY P. LEE BY JOHN V. LE MOYNE, HER ATTORNEY IN FACT, JANE A. JOHNSTON
AND WILLIAM S. JOHNSTON, HER HUSBAND; WILLIAM B. OGDEN, LEVIROSENFELD,
JACOB ROSENFELD AND JOSEPH V. TOWNE. LOT 156 WAS ORIGINALLY SUBDIVIDED
ASPART OF C.J.HULL'S SUBDIVISION OF LOTS 152,155 AND 156. ALSOPART OF LOTS
153 AND 154 IN BUTTERFIELD’S ADDITION TO CHICAGO AFORESAID, ACCORDING TO
THE PLAT THEREOF RECORDED JANUARY 19, 1858 AS DOCUMENT 97211. THE
DIFFERENCE BETWEEN THE TWO SUBDIVISIONS OF LOT 156 IS THAT THE LATER
SUBDIVISION DEDICATED PORTIONS OF LOTS FOR EXTENSION OF THE ALLEY.
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